J. M. Turner and Company 0
Incorporated P
General Contractors Y
Box 1848

137 West Campbell Ave.
Roanoke, Virginia

Cctober 12, 1951

Roanoke Water Department
Roanoke, Virginia

Attention: Mr. C. E. Moore
Re: Crystal Spring Pumping Station
Dear Sir:

We submit a price of $77.00 for extending the meter
pit two feet deeper and filling the bottom two feet with
2" stone.

We are enclosging two prints of our detall showing
the change in roof construction and wall construction
as outlined in our letter to yvou of September 12, 1951.
We are also sending two prints to Alvord, Burdick &
Howson along with shop drawings of the bar Jjoists.

Yours truly,
J. M. TURNER AND COMPANY, INC.
/s/ A. M. Turner
Vice President
AMT/£1h
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